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From:
To: Allan, James
Cc: Environment Reception
Subject: RE: 21/01510/P - James Allan - Planning Consultation
Date: 18 February 2022 15:07:45

Hi James

Thanks for this.

I have no comments to make in relation to the historic environment for this one.

Although the building is C Listed the proposals will basically cover the same area of the building as the existing
extension.  An assessment of the proposal indicates that the proposed extension will not change how the
building is seen, understood or its character.

I therefore have no comments to make on the proposals in respect of the historic environment

If you need anything else please just let me know

Cheers

Andy

Andrew  Robertson
Archaeology/ Heritage Officer
East Lothian Council Archaeology Service
John Muir House, Haddington
EH41 3HA
Tel: 01620 827039

Archaeology - East Lothian Council
Our HER is now online at John Gray Centre

Please be advised that we will only be undertaking site monitoring and meetings where social distancing
requirements can be observed.  Please contact us via e-mail if you have any questions or queries about this.

-----Original Message-----
From: Environment Reception <environment@eastlothian.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 February 2022 16:20
To: Robertson, Andrew 
Subject: 21/01510/P - James Allan - Planning Consultation

Please see attached document in relation to the following application: Alterations and extension to house at
South Lodge Prestongrange Road Prestonpans East Lothian
EH32 9RR



From:

Subject: FW: 21/01510/P - Planning Consultation
Date: 24 July 2024 13:54:46

-----Original Message-----
From: Sillence, David 
Sent: 31 March 2022 13:15
To: Allan, James 
Subject: FW: 21/01510/P - James Allan - Planning Consultation

Hi James ~

Eventually getting back to you on this application.

It appears there may likely be issues regarding the trees within TPO 1 and the application site.

The plans do not accurately detail the position of all of the trees within and adjacent to the site. 
What the applicant should do is to arrange for this information to be clearly shown on the plans
with each tree's stem diameter measured at 1.5m above ground level denoted and to show the
individual trees' canopy extent as well as the tree root protection areas.  The trees root protection
area (RPA), as a starting point would be a circular area around each tree with a radius measuring
twelve times the stem diameter taken from the centre point of each tree e.g. a stem diameter of
600mm gives a radius of 7.2m and an area of 163 square metres.  If obstacles are in the way of a
circular root plate growth, the area remains but the circular shape is deformed to a polygon
where the tree roots can grow  These circles as well as the canopy spread dictate the construction
exclusion zones as well as the tree root protection areas in accordance with British Standard
5837: Trees in relation to design, demolition and construction.  No development is permitted
within the trees' root protection areas or crown spread whichever is the greater.

Hope this helps and I am happy to discuss.

Cheers

David

-----Original Message-----
From: Environment Reception <environment@eastlothian.gov.uk>
Sent: 08 February 2022 16:44
To: Landscape <landscape@eastlothian.gov.uk>
Subject: 21/01510/P - James Allan - Planning Consultation

Please see attached document in relation to the following application: Alterations and extension
to house at South Lodge Prestongrange Road Prestonpans East Lothian
EH32 9RR

**********************************************************************
**********************************************************************
Email Disclaimer - East Lothian Council
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
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